



## **FERMOY MD SEPTEMBER 2022 MEETING AGENDA**

- 1. MINUTES**
  - a. Minutes of 'In Committee' meeting held at 11.00am on 19th July 2022 RE: Mitchelstown RRDF Project**
  - b. Minutes of 'In Committee' meeting held at 2.00pm on 19th July 2022 RE: Update on February 2021 Fermoy Flood Event**
  - c. Minutes of Fermoy MD July 2022 Meeting held on 19th July 2022**
- 2. DISPOSALS, GRANTS, LEASES ETC.**
  - a. To consider Disposal of land at Stagpark, Mitchelstown, Co. Cork :: From Whom Acquired - property registered to Cork County Council since 2005 :: To Whom It Is Proposed To Dispose - Vincent Piggott :: Consideration - €10,000.00**
- 3. COMMUNITY FUND REQUESTS**
  - a. Kildorrery Community Hall. Request for change of description of 2019 Community Fund (Capital)**
  - b. Mitchelstown Community Leisure Centre. Request for change of description of 2021 Community Fund (Capital)**
  - c. Captain Keane's Grove Residents Association, Mitchelstown. Request for change of description of the approved Amenity Grant 2022.**
- 4. ADDITIONAL PAINTING SCHEME 2022 APPLICATIONS**
  - a. Members approval required for additional Painting Scheme 2022 applications - Total Allocation: €3000**
- 5. REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS**
  - a. REPORT : MDO September 2022 Report**
  - b. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 RI / CIS / LIS Programme**
  - c. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 RM Programme**
  - d. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 Drainage Programme**
  - e. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 Footpath Programme**
  - f. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 Public Lighting Programme**
  - g. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 Safety Improvement Scheme**
  - h. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 CA&R Scheme**

**i. PROGRESS REPORT : 2022 NTA Works**

**j. RECOMMENDATION : Clarke Street, Fermoy; One Way System - Final Report**

**k. RECOMMENDATION : Speed Limits 2022, Draft A Consultation, National Roads**

**6. NOTICES OF MOTIONS**

**7. CORRESPONDENCE**

**a. EMAIL Damien Tobin, Local Link Cork RE Rural Link Bus Clondulane to Fermoy**

**8. TO CONSIDER MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**

**9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

## **SEPTEMBER 2022 - NOTICES OF MOTIONS**

### **Cllr. Frank O' Flynn**

1. "that Cork County Council call on the Transport Infrastructure Ireland (TII) to carry out road safety improvement works at Tobin's bend, Kilmagner, Fermoy on the N73 road (Eircode: P61 W718) as this has been the scene of many road accidents, to include realignment, resurfacing and advance signage".

### **Cllr. Kay Dawson**

2. "call on Cork County Council to clean and unblock storm water drains through out Mitchelstown".

### **Cllr. Deirdre O' Brien**

3. "that this Council request the OPW to clarify its position with regard to public access / right of way from the public road to Glanworth Castle and St Dominic's Well".

### **Cllr. Noel McCarthy**

4. "that this Committee would put 'concealed entrance' signs at Glenarousk on the hill before Kenny's Cross for the safety of residents entering and exiting their homes".

### **Cllr. William O' Leary**

5. "that this this Council would consider removing the small step and gap at the entrance into Kilcrumper New Cemetery creating a level access point at this location".

### **Cllr. Frank O' Flynn**

6. "that Cork County Council would put a Disabled Parking Bay in place at McCurtain Street, Fermoy".
7. "that Cork County Council improve the sight distance and on road signage in the interest of safety of all road users at the Curraghadermot / Firmount Cross, Castlelyons".

### **Cllr. Kay Dawson**

8. "call on Cork County Council to repair and resurface road at approach to Ballyaghaderg bridge from Mitchelstown".
9. "call on Cork County Council to remove / treat grass, weeds throughout Mitchelstown".

### **Cllr. Deirdre O' Brien**

10. "that Bus Eireann install a cigarette receptacle at the newly installed bus stop at Lower Cork Street, Mitchelstown and perhaps investigate installation at all Bus Stops".
11. "that this Council would provide update with regard to restoration works required to be carried out on the church wall at Killgullane Graveyard".

### **Cllr. Noel McCarthy**

12. "that this Committee would write to the TII asking them to consider putting a walkway and cycle on the N72 from Belleview Cross to Fermoy as this stretch of road is not pedestrian friendly".
13. "that this Committee would put speed radar signs on the R628 either side of O'Leary's Cross, Castlelyons to help reduce speed in this location".

### **Cllr. William O' Leary**

14. "that this Council would consider adding the L-5857-0 and L-5856-15 Ballytrasna / Ballymurphy to next years RI programme".
15. "that this Council would consider the provision of improved traffic calming at the junction servicing Quarter Lane / Dispensary Lane / the R639 Rathcormac".